St Anthony's Catholic Primary School



Sports Funding Grant Expenditure Report 2023/24

Overview of the school

Number of pupils and funding received		
Total number of pupils on roll	144	
Total amount of funding received	£17,440	

Primary PE and Sport Premium- Key Indicators

- 1. The engagement of all pupils in regular physical activity
- 2. The profile of PE and sport is raised across the school as a tool for whole-school improvement
- 3. Increased confidence, knowledge and skills of all staff in teaching PE and sport.
- 4. Broader experience of a range of sports and activities offered to all pupils
- 5. Increased participation in competitive sport

The National Curriculum are for all children:

To be physically active, working towards a target of 30 minutes activity during and after the school day (excluding general play times)

To excel in a broad range of activities

To engage in competition

To lead healthy lifestyles

We aim to meet the curriculum expectations with the help of Sport Premium Funding by providing:

A more inclusive curriculum

A growth in traditional and alternative sports

Improvements in our partnership work with other schools and/or sporting bodies

Creating links with other subjects that contribute to pupils' overall achievement and their greater social, spiritual, moral and cultural skills

Meeting the national curriculum requirements for swimming and water safety		
What percentage of your current Year 6 cohort swim competently, confidently	88%	
and proficiently over a distance of at least 25 metres? N.B. Even though your		
children may swim in another year please report on their attainment on leaving		
primary school.		
What percentage of your Year 6 cohort use a range of strokes effectively [for	88%	
example, front crawl, backstroke and breaststroke]?		
What percentage of your Year 6 cohort perform safe self-rescue in different	88%	
water-based situations?		
Schools can choose to use the Primary PE and Sport Premium to provide	No	
additional provision for swimming but this must be for activity over and above		
the national curriculum requirements. Have you used it in this way		

Nature of support 2023/24	Number of children included/ cost of provision
PE coach modelling and coaching- working with teachers and support staff-	£4000 per term= £12000

promoting team teaching and assessment in PE Autumn Term: Mrs Slattery and Ms Tuzon Spring Term: Mrs Proverbs and Mrs Sadler Mrs Meyler and Mrs Hooker 2. Multi-sports Clubs for Key Stage 1 and Autumn Term: 35 children key Stage 2 Spring Term: 35 children Key Stage 1 Club- after school Summer Term: 35 children Key Stage 2 Club after school £3000 £100 3. Provide PE Kit for vulnerable children to allow them to fully participate in PE curriculum £200 4. Training for mid-day supervisors Mid-day Supervisors manage a range of playground games £3000 5. Sports Equipment and resources to enhance PE provision and active learning of games' skills £350 6. Specialist Cricket teaching for year 4

Impact of Provision

All children are participating in PE and the uptake for After School Multi Sports is high. Analysis of attendance at After School Multi-Sports indicates that there is a high level of uptake with Pupil Premium and SEND in Key Stage 2. Specific children in Key Stage one are targeted to attend. Assessment of children's PE skills has improved. Improved behaviour in the playground as a result of lunch time staff planning games and sports activities.

All pupils have the opportunity to focus on key skills in gymnastics and games with a specialist coach for one of their 60-minute PE lessons in the week.